? Outlook

FW: CCDF Sewerage Working Group Recommendations

From Kolakowski, Piotr <Piotr.Kolakowski@cga.ct.gov>

Date Fri 10/17/2025 3:38 PM

To  Skowera, Adam <Adam.Skowera@ct.gov>; Dickson, Audra <Audra.Dickson@ct.gov>; Bartolomeo, Riley
<Riley.Bartolomeo@cga.ct.gov>; Bob Wiedenmann <bob@sunwoodct.com>; CTNAccount
<CTNaccount@cga.ct.gov>; Costa, Dante <Dante.Costa@ct.gov>; David Potts <DPotts@geomatrixllc.com>;
Dennis F. Hallahan <DHALLAHAN@infiltratorwater.com>; Chakraborty, Mithila <Mithila.Chakraborty@ct.gov>;
gmattus@crahd.net <gmattus@crahd.net>; Haas, Leah <Leah.Haas@cga.ct.gov>; Henry, Beverley
<Beverley.Henry@cga.ct.gov>; Jim Karrenberg <jim.karrenberg@chathamhealth.org>; Jim King
<jking@eljen.com>; jperras <jperras@hbact.org>; Jon Guszkowski <jguszkowski@tycheplans.com>; Kapij,
Trenton <Trenton.Kapij@cga.ct.gov>; Lippencott, Adam <Adam.Lippencott@cga.ct.gov>; Mackinnon, Brianne
<Brianne.Mackinnon@cga.ct.gov>; Matt Gilchrest <mgilchrist@eghome.net>

Good afternoon,
Please see email below.
Sincerely,

Piotr Kolakowski
Public Health Committee Clerk

Connecticut General Assembly
Legislative Office Building

300 Capitol Avenue, Room 3000
Hartford, CT 06106
860-240-0569

From: Alicea <alicea@riversalliance.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 3:31 PM

To: 'Jim Perras ' <jperras@hbact.org>; Dave Potts <dpotts@geomatrixllc.com>; Kolakowski, Piotr
<Piotr.Kolakowski@cga.ct.gov>

Subject: CCDF Sewerage Working Group Recommendations

Hi Jim and Dave,

Here's the link to the CCDF Sewerage Subcommittee Draft Recommendations.

It's labeled as a draft, but all of the recommendations were included in the final CCDF report. The final
version is presented in spreadsheet format, so this draft is a much easier read.

All of the subcommittee presentations are also posted on the CCDF CGA webpage. It might be worth
asking the agencies what has changed since their 2022 updates on subsurface sewage. | think it's
important that we keep pressure on them to collaborate by closing gaps, aligning regulatory
processes, and moving toward a system that works better for everyone and produces healthier
environmental outcomes.



https://www.cga.ct.gov/pd/tfs/20210610_Commission%20on%20Connecticut's%20Development%20and%20Future/Sewerage/Sewerage%20Subcommittee%20Draft%20Recommendations%2011-30-22.pdf
https://www.cga.ct.gov/pd/taskforce.asp?TF=20210610_Commission%20on%20Connecticut%27s%20Development%20and%20Future

As | mentioned, Jim, it would be valuable for all members of the Working Group to be aware of this
previous effort.

Warm Regards,

Aliceaw

Alicea Charamut, Executive Director
Rivers Alliance of Connecticut

PO Box 1797

Litchfield, CT 06759

(860) 361-9349 Office

(860) 416-7859 Cell

riversalliance.org
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